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NOTICENOTICENOTICENOTICE    

    

Notice  is  hereby  given  that  the  22228888thththth    Annual  General  MeetingAnnual  General  MeetingAnnual  General  MeetingAnnual  General  Meeting  of  M/s Interact Leasing and 

Finance Limited    will be held at the Registered Office of the Company on Wednesday, August 9th, 

2017 at 2.00 P.M. to transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS:ORDINARY BUSINESS:ORDINARY BUSINESS:ORDINARY BUSINESS:    

    

1.1.1.1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

year ended 31st March 201year ended 31st March 201year ended 31st March 201year ended 31st March 2017777    together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the 

Auditors thereon.Auditors thereon.Auditors thereon.Auditors thereon.    

    

2.2.2.2. To ratify appointment of Auditors and Fix their Remuneration for the year 201To ratify appointment of Auditors and Fix their Remuneration for the year 201To ratify appointment of Auditors and Fix their Remuneration for the year 201To ratify appointment of Auditors and Fix their Remuneration for the year 2017777----11118888....     
    

ToToToTo    consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:     

    

“RESOLVED THAT“RESOLVED THAT“RESOLVED THAT“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time and pursuant to the recommendation of Audit 

Committee, the appointment of M/s Arpan Chudgar & Associates, Chartered AccountantsM/s Arpan Chudgar & Associates, Chartered AccountantsM/s Arpan Chudgar & Associates, Chartered AccountantsM/s Arpan Chudgar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 

(having Firm’s registration Number: 133877W ), Statutory Auditors of the Company, which 

has been approved by the members at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the Company for 

a term of 5 years i.e. from the conclusion of the 26th Annual General Meeting until the 

conclusion of the 31st Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby ratified for the period of 

one year i.e. 2017-18 and that the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby 

authorized to fix such remuneration as may be determined in consultation with the 

auditors.” 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESPECIAL BUSINESPECIAL BUSINESPECIAL BUSINESSSSSSSS    

    

3.3.3.3. TTTTo change the name of the Company fromo change the name of the Company fromo change the name of the Company fromo change the name of the Company from    ‘Interact Leasing And Finance Limited’ to ‘Rhythm ‘Interact Leasing And Finance Limited’ to ‘Rhythm ‘Interact Leasing And Finance Limited’ to ‘Rhythm ‘Interact Leasing And Finance Limited’ to ‘Rhythm 

Retail LimitedRetail LimitedRetail LimitedRetail Limited’’’’....    

    

To consider and thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as To consider and thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as To consider and thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as To consider and thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as 

a Special Resolutiona Special Resolutiona Special Resolutiona Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT“RESOLVED THAT“RESOLVED THAT“RESOLVED THAT    pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act 2013, (including any statutory modification or re-enactment 

thereof for the time being in force) and subject to the approval of the Central Government( 

Power delegated to Registrar of Companies) or any other authority as may be necessary, 

the consent of the members be and is hereby given to change the name of the Company 

from ‘Interact Leasing And Finance Limited’ to ‘Rhythm Retail Limited’.  
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RESOLVED FURTHER THATRESOLVED FURTHER THATRESOLVED FURTHER THATRESOLVED FURTHER THAT    the name ‘Interact Leasing And Finance Limited’ wherever 

appearing in the Memorandum and Articles of Association, other documents etc. be 

substituted by the new name ‘Rhythm Retail Limited’ upon approval of the same by the 

Central Government.  

 

4.4.4.4. To Change tTo Change tTo Change tTo Change the main objects of the Companyhe main objects of the Companyhe main objects of the Companyhe main objects of the Company    

    

                                To consider and thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution To consider and thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution To consider and thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution To consider and thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution         

                                as a Special Resolutionas a Special Resolutionas a Special Resolutionas a Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THATRESOLVED THATRESOLVED THATRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any 

(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), 

subject to the approval members in the General meeting and Registrar of Companies, 

Ahmedabad,  consent of the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby accorded 

to alter the Main object clause  of the Memorandum of Association of the Company 

substituting existing clause with the following new clauses and the other object be re-

number accordingly; 

 

3rd (a) the objects to be pursued by the company are:— 

1. To carry on the business of buying, selling, reselling, importing, exporting, transporting, 

storing, developing, promoting, marketing or supplying, trading, dealing in any matter 

whatsoever in all type of goods on retail as well as on wholesale basis in India or 

elsewhere. 

2. To carry on the business as exhibitors of various goods, services and merchandise and to 

undertake the necessary activities to promote sales of goods, services and merchandise 

manufactured/dealt with/provided by the Company. 

3. To act as broker, trader, agent, C & F agent, shipper, commission agent, distributor, 

representative, franchisor, consultant, collaborator, stockiest, liasioner, job worker, 

export house of goods, merchandise and services of all grades, specifications, 

descriptions, applications, modalities, fashion, including by-products, spares or 

accessories thereof, on retail as well as on wholesale basis.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Place:Place:Place:Place: Ahmedabad 

Date:Date:Date:Date: 06.07.2017    

By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors     

For Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance Limited    

    

                                                                                SSSSd/d/d/d/----    

NameNameNameName: Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah 

DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 06839008 

AddressAddressAddressAddress: B/2, Swapnil Apartment  

Vishwa Kunj, Char Rasta Paldi 

Ahmedabad-380007 
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NOTES:NOTES:NOTES:NOTES:    

    

(1) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to 

attend and vote on a poll and such proxy need not be a member of the company. A person attend and vote on a poll and such proxy need not be a member of the company. A person attend and vote on a poll and such proxy need not be a member of the company. A person attend and vote on a poll and such proxy need not be a member of the company. A person 

can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregcan act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregcan act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregcan act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate ate ate ate 

not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company. In order to be not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company. In order to be not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company. In order to be not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company. In order to be 

effective the proxies should be received by the company at its registered office not less effective the proxies should be received by the company at its registered office not less effective the proxies should be received by the company at its registered office not less effective the proxies should be received by the company at its registered office not less 

than 48 hours before the meeting. than 48 hours before the meeting. than 48 hours before the meeting. than 48 hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of corporate including 

companies, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution of the Board of 

Directors or other governing body. 

 

(2) Members are requested to bring their attendance slip alongwith their copy of Annual 

Report to the meeting, Proxies should fill in the attendance slip for attending the meeting. 

 

(3) Members are requested to quote their Folio Number/Client ID, in all correspondence and 

intimate any change in their address to the Share Transfer Agent/Depository Participant 

promptly. 

 

(4) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 18 

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is sending 

the Annual Report electronically on email addresses registered with the Depositories/the 

Company’s Share Transfer Agent. For others, the company will continue to send the 

printed Annual Reports as usual. Shareholders wishing to receive the Annual Report in 

electronic mode are requested to provide their email address to the Company’s Share 

Transfer Agent. 

 

(5) All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the 

Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 AM to 1.00 PM on any working day till 

the date of the meeting. 

 

(6) The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed 

from Tuesday, 1st August, 2017 to Thursday, 3rd August, 2017 (both days inclusive) for the 

purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

 

(7) In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended and 

Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide its 

members facility to exercise their right to votes on resolutions proposed to be considered 

at the 28th Annual General Meeting (AGM) though e-voting Services provided by National 

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). 
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   PROCESS FOR EPROCESS FOR EPROCESS FOR EPROCESS FOR E----VOTING:VOTING:VOTING:VOTING:    

    

The voting period begins on 6th August, 2017 at 10.00 AM and ends on 8th August, 2017 at 

5.00 PM. During this period, members of the company holding shares either in physical form 

or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 4th August, 2017 may cast their vote 

electronically.  

 

Kindly note that vote once casted cannot be modified. For EVEN, you can log-in any number 

of times on evoting platform of NSDL till you have voted all the resolutions or till the end date 

of voting period. 

 

Note: e-Voting shall not be allowed beyond said time i.e. 8th August, 2017, 5:00 P.M. 

 

The instructions for remote e-voting are as under: 

1. Launch internet browser by typing the URL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/. 

2. Click on “Shareholder - Login” 

3. Put your existing User ID and password. 

4. Home page of remote “e-Voting” opens. Click on e-Voting: Active Voting Cycles. 

5. Select “EVEN” Interact Leasing and Finance Limited. 

6. Now you are ready for “e-Voting” as “Cast Vote” page opens. 

7. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm”, when prompted.  

8. Institutional shareholders (i.e., other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are also required 

to send  scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority 

Letter etc. together with attested specimen signatures of the duly authorized 

signatory(ies) who  are  authorized  to  vote,  to  the Scrutinizer through e-mail at  

Cssudhakar1@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Kindly note that Login to e-voting website 

will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key-in the correct password, in such an 

event, you will need to go through 'Forgot Password' option available on the site to reset the 

same. 

 

Your login id and password can be used by you exclusively for e-voting on the resolutions 

placed by the companies in which you are the shareholder. 

 

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio, 

which may be used for sending future communication(s). 

 

In case of any queries, you may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for members 

and e-voting user manual for members available at the Downloads sections of 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990. 

For any further grievance related to the Remote E-voting, members may contact NSDL at the 

following contact information: 
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Phone No+91 22 24994600/24994738 

 

Email ID: evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 

The result of voting will be announced at 289, SOBO CENTER SOUTH BOPAL, TALUKA DASKROI 

AHMEDABAD GJ 380058 by the Chairperson of the AGM on Wednesday, 9th August, 2017. The 

result of the voting will be communicated to the stock exchanges and will also be posted on the 

website of the Company. 
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Annexure to the NOTICEAnnexure to the NOTICEAnnexure to the NOTICEAnnexure to the NOTICE    

    

EXPLANATORY EXPLANATORY EXPLANATORY EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANEIS ACT, 2013 (“theSTATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANEIS ACT, 2013 (“theSTATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANEIS ACT, 2013 (“theSTATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANEIS ACT, 2013 (“the    

Act”)Act”)Act”)Act”)    

    

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in 

the accompanying Notice: 

 

ITEM NoITEM NoITEM NoITEM No. 3. 3. 3. 3    

    

At the Board meeting held on 27th May, 2017, the Directors of the Company put forward the 

proposal to change the name of the Company by new name “Rhythm Retail Limited” would be 

used to give better representation in the Market. The Board of Directors discussed the same 

and is of the opinion that the name of the company be changed from ‘Interact Leasing And 

Finance Limited’ to ‘Rhythm Retail Limited’. 

As a result of change in the name, the clause I of the Memorandum of Association is also 

required to be suitably amended. 

 

 

Your Directors recommend the above as Special Resolution.  

 

None of the Directors or their relatives are deemed to be concerned or interested in any way in 

this resolution. 

 

ITEM NO.4ITEM NO.4ITEM NO.4ITEM NO.4    

    ““““ Pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of Companies Act, 

2013, (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), 

and the rules framed there under, consent of the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded, subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad and subject to the 

approval of Shareholders in General Meeting, to change following sub clause of the Memorandum of 

Association of Company: 

3rd  (a) the objects to be pursued by the company are:— 

 

1. To carry on the business of buying, selling, reselling, importing, exporting, transporting, 

storing, developing, promoting, marketing or supplying, trading, dealing in any matter 

whatsoever in all type of goods on retail as well as on wholesale basis in India or elsewhere. 

2. To carry on the business as exhibitors of various goods, services and merchandise and to 

undertake the necessary activities to promote sales of goods, services and merchandise 

manufactured/dealt with/provided by the Company. 

 

3. To act as broker, trader, agent, C & F agent, shipper, commission agent, distributor, 

representative, franchisor, consultant, collaborator, stockiest, liasioner, job worker, export 

house of goods, merchandise and services of all grades, specifications, descriptions, 

applications, modalities, fashion, including by-products, spares or accessories thereof, on 

retail as well as on wholesale basis.” 
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Your Directors recommend the above as Special Resolution.  

 

None of the Directors or their relatives are deemed to be concerned or interested in any way in this 

resolution 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Place:Place:Place:Place: Ahmedabad 

Date:Date:Date:Date: 06.07.2017    

By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors     

For Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance Limited    

    

                                                                                Sd/Sd/Sd/Sd/----    

NameNameNameName: Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah 

DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 06839008 

AddressAddressAddressAddress: B/2, Swapnil Apartment  

Vishwa Kunj, Char Rasta Paldi 

Ahmedabad-380007 
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Route map of Interact Leasing And Finance LimitedRoute map of Interact Leasing And Finance LimitedRoute map of Interact Leasing And Finance LimitedRoute map of Interact Leasing And Finance Limited    
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DIRECTOR’S REPORTDIRECTOR’S REPORTDIRECTOR’S REPORTDIRECTOR’S REPORT    

    

Dear Members, 

 

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of your Company together with 

the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31
st 

March, 2017 and the Profit & Loss Account for the year 

ended on that date. 

 

Financial summary of the CompanyFinancial summary of the CompanyFinancial summary of the CompanyFinancial summary of the Company    

The performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31
st 

March, 2017 is summarized 

below: 

 

 

ParticularsParticularsParticularsParticulars    Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended 

31.03.20131.03.20131.03.20131.03.2017777    

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended 

31.03.20131.03.20131.03.20131.03.2016666    

 

Income (Gross) 

 

8,675,770 

 

7,187,148 

Expenditure 5,827,818 6,123,866 

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and extraordinary 

Items and tax 

2,847,952 1,063,282 

Less:- Tax Expense 

- Current Tax/ Mat 

- Deferred Tax Adjustment-Cr/Dr) 

Tax Adjustments for Earlier Year 

 

894,361 

- 

 

- 

- 

Profit after Tax 1,953,591 1,063,282 

 

 

DIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDEND    

    

Your Directors intend to plough back available resources for financial requirements and express 

their inability to recommend any dividend for the financial year. 

    

RESERVESRESERVESRESERVESRESERVES    

    

The company has not transferred any amount from the statement of profit and loss to general 

reserve during the year under review. 
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        BUSINESS OPERATIONSBUSINESS OPERATIONSBUSINESS OPERATIONSBUSINESS OPERATIONS    

    

The fiscal year 2017 was a period of relative stability. During the year under review, your 

Company achieved a profit of Rs. 1,953,591/- before tax as against profit of Rs. 1,063,282/- 

before tax in the preceding financial year. 

 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESSCHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESSCHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESSCHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS    

    

There has been no change in the nature of business during the year under review.  

    

SIGNIFSIGNIFSIGNIFSIGNIFICAICAICAICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS NT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS NT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS NT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS 

IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANYIMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANYIMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANYIMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY    

    

No significant and material orders were passed by any Regulator(s) or Court(s) or Tribunal(s) 

which would impact the going concern status of the company. 

    

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 

COMPANY WHICH COMPANY WHICH COMPANY WHICH COMPANY WHICH HASHASHASHAS    OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAROCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAROCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAROCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR    OF THE COMPANY OF THE COMPANY OF THE COMPANY OF THE COMPANY 

TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:    

    

No material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the company occurred 

between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and the date of this 

report. 

 

COPRORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITYCOPRORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITYCOPRORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITYCOPRORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY    

 

The provisions of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company 

and therefore the company has no corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board. 

    

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANYSUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANYSUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANYSUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY    

    

The company has no Subsidiary, Joint venture and Associate company as at the end of the year. 

    

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013COMPANIES ACT, 2013COMPANIES ACT, 2013COMPANIES ACT, 2013    

    

Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form 

part of the Notes to the financial statements provided in this Annual Report. 

    

    RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONSRELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONSRELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONSRELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS    

    

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the company with the 

promoters, key managerial personnel or other designated persons which may have potential 

conflict with the interest of the company at large. The related party transactions are given in 

Form No. AOC-2 marked AnnexurAnnexurAnnexurAnnexure ‘Ie ‘Ie ‘Ie ‘I’’’’ and balance sheet....    
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DEPOSITSDEPOSITSDEPOSITSDEPOSITS    

    

The company has not accepted fixed deposits from the public during the financial year under 

review. The company did not have any deposits at the beginning of the financial year. Thus, 

provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company. 

 

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURNEXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURNEXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURNEXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN    

    

The extract of the Annual Return in Form No.MGT – 9 as per Section 92 of the Companies Act 

2013 is annexed as Annexure ‘IIAnnexure ‘IIAnnexure ‘IIAnnexure ‘II’’’’. 

 

DIRECTORSDIRECTORSDIRECTORSDIRECTORS    AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL    

    

    A: Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and reA: Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and reA: Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and reA: Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re----appointment, if anyappointment, if anyappointment, if anyappointment, if any    

    

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company 

confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of 

Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

B: Appointment of Company SecretaryB: Appointment of Company SecretaryB: Appointment of Company SecretaryB: Appointment of Company Secretary    

    

The Company has appointed Ms. Shivani Wadhwa, an Associate Member of the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India, as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f  01/12/2016  

    

BOARD MEETINGSBOARD MEETINGSBOARD MEETINGSBOARD MEETINGS    

    

The Board met 10 times during the financial year 2016-17 on 14.04.2016, 30.05.2016, 

14.07.2016, 13.08.2016, 23.08.2016, 17.10.2016, 14.11.2016, 01.12.2016, 19.01.2017, 

13.02.2017. 

 

The intervening gap between any two consecutive meetings of the Board did not exceed one 

hundred and twenty days as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

    

BOARD EVALUATIONBOARD EVALUATIONBOARD EVALUATIONBOARD EVALUATION    

    

A mechanism for formal annual evaluation has been devised by the Company. Evaluation of the 

Board, its Committees and the directors for the year 2016-17 has been done based on this 

mechanism. The mechanism provides for annual evaluation at the end of each year. The 

performance of the Board, Committees and individual directors are evaluated based on 

reviews/feedback of the directors themselves. The feedback forms have been prepared based on 

the broad parameters. A Report, prepared based on completed feedback form, is then placed 

before the Board for its review. 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT    

    

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Report in compliance 

with Regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and is annexed marked as AnnexureAnnexureAnnexureAnnexure    ‘III‘III‘III‘III’’’’. 

    

CORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCE    

    

The Company believes that the essence of Corporate Governance lies in the phrase “Your 

Company”. It is “Your” Company because it belongs to you-“the Shareholders”. The Chairperson 

and Directors are “Your” fiduciaries and trustees. Their objective is to take the business forward 

in such a way that it maximizes “Your” long term value. Though the provisions of Corporate 

Governance prescribed under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to the Company, 

your Company is committed to benchmark itself with global standards in all areas including 

highest standards of Good Corporate Governance.  

    

COMMITEES OF THE BOARDCOMMITEES OF THE BOARDCOMMITEES OF THE BOARDCOMMITEES OF THE BOARD    

    

Currently, the Board has three committees – namely, Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

 

Audit CommitteeAudit CommitteeAudit CommitteeAudit Committee    

    

The Audit Committee of the Company consisted of Mr. Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah (Executive 

Director), Mrs. Vandana Kumari (Non-Executive & Independent Director) and Mr. Kamlesh 

Kanhaiya Lal Joshi (Non-Executive & Independent Director). The Committee has been re-

constituted due to change in directorship of the Company. So, as on date, Audit Committee 

consists of three Directors, namely Mr. Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah (Executive Director), Mrs. 

Vandana Kumari (Non-Executive & Independent Director) and Mr. Kamlesh Kanaiyalal Joshi (Non-

Executive & Independent Director). The re-constituted Audit Committee also meets the 

requirements under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The Chairman of the Committee is Mrs. Vandana Kumari an Independent Director nominated by 

the Board. 

    

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, inter alia, include overseeing financial reporting 

process, reviewing the financial statements and recommending appointment of Auditors. 

    

Details of Establishment of Vigil Details of Establishment of Vigil Details of Establishment of Vigil Details of Establishment of Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and EmployeesMechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and EmployeesMechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and EmployeesMechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and Employees    

    

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair 

and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity 

and ethical behavior, the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy. This policy is has been 

uploaded on the website of the Company- www.interactleasing.com. 
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Nomination and Remuneration CommitteeNomination and Remuneration CommitteeNomination and Remuneration CommitteeNomination and Remuneration Committee    

    

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company has been re-constituted due to 

change in directorship of the Company. So, as on date, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

of the Company consists of three Directors, namely Mr. Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah (Executive 

Director), Mrs. Vandana Kumari (Non-Executive & Independent Director) and Mr. Kamlesh 

Kanaiyalal Joshi (Non-Executive & Independent Director). The re-constituted Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee of the Company also meets the requirements under Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The Committee’s scope of work includes identifying the persons who are qualified to become 

directors and who may be appointed in senior management and recommend to the Board their 

appointment and removal and carry out evaluation of every director’s performance, deciding on 

remuneration and policy matters related to remunerations of Directors and laying guidelines for 

remuneration package or compensation. 

 

The Committee has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration Policy relating to the 

appointment and remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. 

The nomination and remuneration policy is annexed marked    Annexure ‘IVAnnexure ‘IVAnnexure ‘IVAnnexure ‘IV’.’.’.’. 

 

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDDETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDDETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDDETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUBER SUBER SUBER SUB----SECTION (12) OF SECTION SECTION (12) OF SECTION SECTION (12) OF SECTION SECTION (12) OF SECTION 

143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT    

 

Auditors have not reported any frauds during the year under review.  

 

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERDETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERDETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERDETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNNNNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE AL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE AL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE AL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE 

FIFIFIFINANCIAL STATEMENTNANCIAL STATEMENTNANCIAL STATEMENTNANCIAL STATEMENT    

    

The company has adequate internal financial control system commensurate with the size of the 

company and the nature of its business with regards to purchase of fixed assets. The activities of 

the company do not involve purchase of inventories and sale of goods and services. 

 

 

For the purposes of effective internal financial control, the Company has adopted various 

procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information.  

 

To ensure adequacy of internal financial controls, the procedures adopted by the Company are 

based on the following parameters: 
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(a) Familiarity with Policies and Procedures – the related policies and procedures and the 

changes thereto, if any, are communicated to the employees at the time of joining and it is 

ensured that such person understands the policies or procedures correctly. 

 

(b) Accountability of Transactions – There is a proper delegation of authorities and 

responsibilities so as to ensure accountability of any transaction. 

(c) Accuracy & Completeness of Financial Statements/ Reports – For accuracy and 

completeness of information, reconciliation procedure and multiple checking at different 

level have been adopted. To avoid human error, computer softwares are extensively used. 

(d) Retention and Filing of Base Documents – All the source documents are properly filed and 

stored in a safe manner. Further, important documents, depending upon their significance 

are also digitized. 

(e) Segregation of Duties – It is ensured that no person handles all the aspect of a transaction. 

To avoid any conflict of interest and to ensure propriety, the duties have been distributed 

at different levels. 

(f) Timeliness – It is also ensured that all the transactions are recorded and reported in a 

timely manner.  

 

The procedures are also reviewed by the Statutory Auditors and the Directors of the Company 

from time to time. There has also been proper reporting mechanism implemented in the 

organization for reporting any deviation from the procedures 

    

AUDITORSAUDITORSAUDITORSAUDITORS    

    

M/s. Arpan Chudgar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company for Financial Year 16-17 in its 27th Annual General Meeting for a term 

of 5 consecutive years, subject to ratification by members at every Annual General Meeting. 

 

Accordingly, the said appointment of M/s. Arpan Chudgar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 

as the Statutory Auditors of the Company is proposed to be ratified in the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting. 

 

AUDITORS’ REPORTAUDITORS’ REPORTAUDITORS’ REPORTAUDITORS’ REPORT    

    

The Auditors report does not contain any reservation, qualification or adverse remark. 

 

SECRETERIAL AUDISECRETERIAL AUDISECRETERIAL AUDISECRETERIAL AUDITORTORTORTOR    

    

The Secretarial Audit of the Company has been conducted by M/s. Sudhakar & Co., Company 

Secretaries and their report on the secretarial audit for the year under review is annexed hereto. 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORTSECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORTSECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORTSECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT    

    

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any reservation, qualification or adverse remark 
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except that the company has not made annual filing of forms for financial year 2016- 2017 

within the time period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013. It has made annual filing of 

forms with additional fees, as per secretarial audit report which is attached as ““““ANNEXUREANNEXUREANNEXUREANNEXURE----    V”V”V”V”    

    

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 

AND OUTGOAND OUTGOAND OUTGOAND OUTGO    

    

Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with a Companies (Disclosure of particulars 

in the Report of the board of Directors) Rules 8 is not applicable since the company does not 

have any manufacturing activities. 

 

There has been no expenditure and/or earning in foreign exchange. 

    

EMPLOYEESEMPLOYEESEMPLOYEESEMPLOYEES    

    

In terms of rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel 

Rules 2014). The name and other particulars of the employees, whose remuneration falls within 

the purview of the said rule, are required to be set out in the Annexure to the Directors Report. 

However during the year under review or any part thereof, the company did not employ any 

person with remuneration falling within the purview as prescribed under the rule. 

 

SEGMENTSEGMENTSEGMENTSEGMENT    

    

The Company is engaged in the business of leasing and finance which are governed by the same 

set of risks and returns and as such are in the same segment. 

 

SHARE CAPITALSHARE CAPITALSHARE CAPITALSHARE CAPITAL    

 

(A) Issue of Equity shares with deferential rights    : NIL 

(B) Issue of Sweat Equity shares : NIL 

(C) Issue of employees stock options : NIL 

(D) Provision of Money by Company for purchase  

of its own share by employees or trustee for  

the benefit of employees    : NIL 

 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICYRISK MANAGEMENT POLICYRISK MANAGEMENT POLICYRISK MANAGEMENT POLICY    

    

At present, the Company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the 

existence of the Company. 

 

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUNDDIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUNDDIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUNDDIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND    

 

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed dividend declared and paid in last years, the provisions of 

Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply. 
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        DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTDIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTDIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTDIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT    

 

  In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors   

  state that : 

 

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

 

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent to as to give a true and 

fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the 

profit and loss of the Company for that period ; 

 

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 

assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 

(e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company 

and that such internal financial controls are adequate and wee operating effectively. 

Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the company for 

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business including adherence to 

company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information; and  

 

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of a 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTACKNOWLEDGEMENTACKNOWLEDGEMENTACKNOWLEDGEMENT    

    

Yours Directors wish to place on record and acknowledge their appreciation for the continued 

support and co-operation received from Government agencies and the shareholders. Your 

Directors also record their appreciation for the total dedication of employees at all levels. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors     

For Interact Leasing and Finance LimiteFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimiteFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimiteFor Interact Leasing and Finance Limitedddd    

 

 

 

 

 

Place:Place:Place:Place: Ahmedabad 

Date:Date:Date:Date: 06/07/2017    

    

                    Sd/Sd/Sd/Sd/----    

NameNameNameName: Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah  

DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 06839008 

AddressAddressAddressAddress: B/2, Swapnil Apartment  

Vishwa Kunj, Char Rasta Paldi 

Ahmedabad-380007 

    

Sd/Sd/Sd/Sd/----    

NameNameNameName: Kamlesh Kanaiyalal Joshi 

 DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 05141194 

                AddressAddressAddressAddress: 18- 216,Adarshnagar 

Vijaynagar Road, Naranpura 

Ahmedabad 380013 
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Annexure Annexure Annexure Annexure ----    IIII    

FORM NO. AOC FORM NO. AOC FORM NO. AOC FORM NO. AOC ----2222    
    

{Pursuant{Pursuant{Pursuant{Pursuant    totototo    clauseclauseclauseclause    (h)(h)(h)(h)    ofofofof    subsubsubsub----sectionsectionsectionsection    (3)(3)(3)(3)    ofofofof    SSSSectionectionectionection    134134134134    ofofofof    thethethethe    ActActActAct    andandandand    RuleRuleRuleRule    8(2)8(2)8(2)8(2)    ofofofof    thethethethe    

Companies (Accounts) Rules,Companies (Accounts) Rules,Companies (Accounts) Rules,Companies (Accounts) Rules,    2014}2014}2014}2014}    
    

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the company with 

related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 

certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto 
 

1.1.1.1. DetailsDetailsDetailsDetails    ofofofof    contractscontractscontractscontracts    orororor    arrangementsarrangementsarrangementsarrangements    orororor    transactionstransactionstransactionstransactions    notnotnotnot    atatatat    Arm’sArm’sArm’sArm’s    lengthlengthlengthlength    basis.basis.basis.basis.    

    

Name (s) of Name (s) of Name (s) of Name (s) of 

the related the related the related the related 

party & party & party & party & 

nature of nature of nature of nature of 

relationshiprelationshiprelationshiprelationship    

Nature of Nature of Nature of Nature of 

contracts/ contracts/ contracts/ contracts/ 

arrangementarrangementarrangementarrangement

s/ s/ s/ s/ 

transactiontransactiontransactiontransaction    

Duration of Duration of Duration of Duration of 

the the the the 

contracts/ contracts/ contracts/ contracts/ 

arrangemearrangemearrangemearrangeme

nts/ nts/ nts/ nts/ 

transactiontransactiontransactiontransaction    

Salient terms Salient terms Salient terms Salient terms 

of theof theof theof the    

contracts or contracts or contracts or contracts or 

arrangements arrangements arrangements arrangements 

or transaction or transaction or transaction or transaction 

including the including the including the including the 

value, if anyvalue, if anyvalue, if anyvalue, if any    

Justification Justification Justification Justification 

for entering for entering for entering for entering 

into such into such into such into such 

contracts or contracts or contracts or contracts or 

arrangementarrangementarrangementarrangement

s or s or s or s or 

transactionstransactionstransactionstransactions‟‟‟‟    

Date of Date of Date of Date of 

approval approval approval approval 

by the by the by the by the 

BoardBoardBoardBoard    

Amount Amount Amount Amount 

paid as paid as paid as paid as 

advances, advances, advances, advances, 

if anyif anyif anyif any    

Date on Date on Date on Date on 

which the which the which the which the 

special special special special 

resolution resolution resolution resolution 

was was was was passed passed passed passed 

in General in General in General in General 

meeting as meeting as meeting as meeting as 

required required required required 

under first under first under first under first 

proviso to proviso to proviso to proviso to 

Section 188Section 188Section 188Section 188    

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
    

2.2.2.2. DetailsDetailsDetailsDetails    ofofofof    materialmaterialmaterialmaterial    contractscontractscontractscontracts    orororor    arrangementsarrangementsarrangementsarrangements    orororor    transactionstransactionstransactionstransactions    atatatat    Arm’sArm’sArm’sArm’s    lengthlengthlengthlength    basisbasisbasisbasis    

Name (s) of the Name (s) of the Name (s) of the Name (s) of the 

related party & related party & related party & related party & 

nature of nature of nature of nature of 

relationshiprelationshiprelationshiprelationship    

Nature ofNature ofNature ofNature of    

contracts/ contracts/ contracts/ contracts/ 

arrangements/ arrangements/ arrangements/ arrangements/ 

transactiontransactiontransactiontransaction    

Duration of Duration of Duration of Duration of 

the contracts the contracts the contracts the contracts 

arrangements/ arrangements/ arrangements/ arrangements/ 

transactiontransactiontransactiontransaction    

Salient terms Salient terms Salient terms Salient terms 

of the of the of the of the 

contracts or contracts or contracts or contracts or 

arrangements arrangements arrangements arrangements 

or transaction or transaction or transaction or transaction 

including the including the including the including the 

value, if anyvalue, if anyvalue, if anyvalue, if any    

Date of approval Date of approval Date of approval Date of approval 

by the Boardby the Boardby the Boardby the Board    

Amount paid as Amount paid as Amount paid as Amount paid as 

advances, if anyadvances, if anyadvances, if anyadvances, if any    

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors     

For Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance Limited    

 

 

 

 

Place:Place:Place:Place: Ahmedabad 

Date:Date:Date:Date: 06/07/2017    

            Sd/Sd/Sd/Sd/----    

NameNameNameName: Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah  

DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 06839008 

AddressAddressAddressAddress: B/2, Swapnil Apartment  

Vishwa Kunj, Char Rasta Paldi 

Ahmedabad-380007 

Sd/Sd/Sd/Sd/----    

NameNameNameName: Kamlesh Kanaiyalal Joshi 

 DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 05141194 

                AddressAddressAddressAddress: 18- 216,Adarshnagar 

Vijaynagar Road, Naranpura 

Ahmedabad 380013 
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ANNEXURE-II 

 

Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on the financial year ended on 31st March  2017 

 
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

I.  REGISTRATION  AND OTHER DETAILS : 
 

I . CIN  :- L65910GJ1989PLC095113 
 

II.  Registration Date :- 15/02/1989 

III.  Name of the Company :- Interact Leasing And Finance Limited 

IV.  Category / Sub-Category  of the Company :- Company Limited by shares 
 

V. Address of the Registered office  and 
Contact details : - 289, Sobo Center South Bopal, Taluka  
                                                                                          Daskroi Ahmedabad GJ 380058 
 

VI.  Whether listed company :- Yes 
 

VII.  Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any : - Skyline Financial Services Private 
Limited,                                                                             D153A , 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial                                                                      
                                                                                           Area, Phase- , New Delhi 110 020 

             Phone: 011- 64732681/82, 
                                                                                          Contact Person: Mr. Virender Rana 

           Mobile No: 9818456709 
 
II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

 

S.No. Name and 
Description of 
main 
products/services 

NIC 
Code of the  
product/servi
ce 

% to total 
turnover of 
the 
Company 

1. To carry on and 
undertake the business of 
Leasing, Purchase. 

649 33.89 

(From Financing) 

2. Trading 475 

 

66.11 
 
(Sale of Fabric) 
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III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIAT E COMPANIES: - 
 

The Company has no holding, subsidiary and associate companies during the current financial year. 
 
 

S. 
No 

Name & 
Address of 
the Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/A
ssociate 

% of shares 
held 

Applicable 

Section 

1 Not 
Applicable 

Not 
Applicable 

Not 
Applicable 

Not 
Applicable 

Not 
Applicable 

 

III.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup  as percentage of Total 
Equity) 

 
i) Category-wise Share Holding 

 
 

Category 
Code 

Category 
of 
Sharehol
ders 

Number of 
shareholders 

Total 
number 
of shares 

Number of 
shares held 
in 
dematerializ
ed form 

Total Shareholding as 
a percentage of total 
number of shares 

As a 
percent
age of 
(A+B) 

As a 
percent
age of 
(A+B+C
))) (A) Shareholding 

of Promoters 
and Promoter 
Group 

     

(1) Indian      

(a) Individual / 
Hindu 
Undivided 

1 104300 0 1.54 1.54 

(b) Central Govt. 
/ State 
Govt.(s) 

0 0 0 0 0 

(c) Bodies 
Corporate 

0 0 0 0 0 

(d) Financial 
Institutions / 
Banks 

0 0 0 0 0 



 

 

23 
 

(e) Any 
Other 
(specify

0 0 0 0 0 

 Sub-Total 
(A)(1) 

1 104300 0 1.54 1.54 

(2) Foreign      

(a) Individual (Non- 
Resident Indian 
/ Foreign 
Individuals) 

0 0 0 0 0 

(b) Bodies 
Corporate 

0 0 0 0 0 

(c) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 

(d) Any Other 
(specify) 

0 0 0 0 0 

 Sub-Total 
(A)(2) 

0 0 0 0 0 

 Total 
Shareholding 
of Promoter 
and Promoter 
Group (A)= 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

1 104300 0 1.54 1.54 

(B) Public 
Shareholding 

     

(1) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) Mutual Funds / 
UTI 

0 0 0 0 0 

(b) Financial 
Institutions / 
Banks 

0 0 0 0 0 

(c) Central 
Government / 
State 
Government(s) 

0 0 0 0 0 

(d) Venture Capital 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 

(e) Insurance 
Companies 

0 0 0 0 0 

(f) Foreign 
Institutional 
Investors 

0 0 0 0 0 
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(g) Foreign Venture 
Capital Investors 

0 0 0 0 0 

(h) Any Other 
(specify) 

0 0 0 0 0 

 Sub-Total (B) 
(1) 

0 0 0 0 0 

(2) Non-
Institutions 

     

(a) Bodies 
Corporate 

5 875062 875000 12.89 12.89 

(b) Individuals -      

i. Individual 
Shareholders 
holding Nominal 
Share Capital Up 
to 2 Lacs. 

394 688572 602500 

 

10.14 10.14 

ii. Individual 
Shareholders 
holding Nominal 
Share Capital 
Above  2 Lacs 

64 4095500 3397500 60.34 60.34 

(c) Any Other 
(subsidiary 
company) 

 
(Hindu 
Undivided 
Family ) 
 

41 1024066 871400 15.09 15.09 

 Sub-Total (B) 
(2) 

504 6683200 5746400 98.46 98.46 

 Total Public 
Shareholding 
B= 
(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

504 6683200 5746400 98.46 98.46 

 TOTAL 
(A)+(B) 

505 6787500 5746400 100 100 

(C) Shares held by 
custodians and 
against which 

Depository 
Receipts have 
been issued 

0 0 0 0 0 
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(ii)  Shareholding of Promoters 
 

S 
l. 
n 
o 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Share holding at the end of 
the year 

 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 
the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledge d / 
encumbere
d to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
Shares 
of the 
comp 
any 

%of 
Shares 
Pledged
/encum
bered to 
total 
shares 

% 
change 
in share 
holding 
during 
the year 

1 Dharmik 
Narendrakumar 
Shah 

104300 1.54 0 104300 1.54 0 0 

 
 

(iii)  Change in Promoter’s shareholding (please specify if there is no change) 
 

Sl. No  Shareholding at 
the beginning of 
the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during the 
year 

  No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total  
shares of 
the 
company 

 At the beginning of the year 104300 1.54 104300 1.54 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer /bonus/sweat Equity etc. 

0 0 104300 1.54 

 At the end of the Year 104300 1.54 104300 1.54 
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 
GDRs and ADRs): 

 
Sl. No  Shareholding at the 

beginning of the 
year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the year 

 At the beginning of the Year 2075000 3.06 2075000 3.06 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer /bonus/sweat equity etc. 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

 
 

2075000 

 
 

15.49 

 At the End of the year (  or on  the  
date of separation, if separated 
during the year) 

2075000 3.06 2075000 3.06 

 
 

(V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 
Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 1st 
April, 2016 

Shareholding at the end of 
the  year 31st March, 2017 

 For Each of the 
Directors &KMP 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 
company 

1 Dharmik 
Narendrakumar Shah 
 

 
    104300 

 
1.54% 

 
104300 

 
1.54% 

2 Kamlesh Kanaiyalal 
Joshi 

 

 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 

 
 

NIL 

 
 

NIL 

3 Vandana Kumari  

 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 

 
 

NIL 

 
 

NIL 
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V INDEBTNESS 
 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 
 
 Secured Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtness at 
the beginning of 
the financial 
year 

 
 
Principal 
Amount Interest 
due but not paid 
Interest accrued 
but not due 

NIL 10,00,000 NIL NIL 

Total 
(I+II+III) 

NIL 10,00,000 NIL NIL 

 
 
Change in 
Indebtedness 
during the 
financial year 

Addition 
Reduction 

NIL 3,00,000 NIL NIL 

Net Change NIL 3,00,000 NIL NIL 

Indebtedness at 
the end of the 
financial year 

Principal 
Amount Interest 
due but not paid 
Interest accrued 
but not due 

NIL 13,00,000 NIL NIL 

Total (I+II+III) NIL 13,00,000 NIL NIL 
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VI.  Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 

A. Remuneration  to Managing Director, Whole-time  Directors and/or Manager:- 
 

Sl. 
no 

Particulars  of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ 
Manager 

Total 
 

Amount 

     Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income-tax  Act, 
1961 

 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act,1961 

 
 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

 
 

NIL 

 
 
              NIL 
 

 
 
               NIL 

     
               NIL 
               

 
               NIL 

     
               NIL 
                

 Stock Option NIL NIL 

 Sweat Equity NIL NIL 

 Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify 

NIL NIL 

 Others, please specify NIL NIL 

 Total (A) NIL NIL 

 Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL 

 

B. Remuneration to other Directors: The Company has not provided remuneration to other 
Directors during the current financial year. 

 

Sl. 
no. 

Particulars  of 
Remuneration 

Name of Directors Total Amount 

   Independent Directors 
 

· Fee for attending board 

NIL NIL 
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 committee meetings 
 

· Commission 

-Others, please specify 

  

 Total (1) NIL NIL 

 Other Non-Executive 

Directors 

 
 

· Fee for attending 
board committee 
meetings 

· Commission 

· Others, please specify 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NIL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NIL 

 Total (2) NIL NIL 

 Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL 

 Total Managerial 

Remuneration 

NIL NIL 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL 

 
 

C. REMUNERATION  TO KEY MANAGERIAL  PERSONNEL  OTHER T HAN MD/ MANAGER/ 
WTD 

 
Sl. 
no. 

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

CFO Total 

  
Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

 
 
 

NIL 
 
 
   NIL 
 
 
 NIL 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

 
NIL 

 
 

NIL 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

 
NIL 

 
 

NIL  
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2. Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL 

3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL 

4. Commission 
-   as % of profit 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

5. Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL                 NIL 

 Total  
NIL 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

 
 

VII.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/  COMPOUNDING  OF OFFENCES: 
 

Type Section of 
the 
Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty/ 
punishment/compounding 

 
Fees imposed 

Authority 
IRD/NCLT/
Court 

Appeal made 
if any give 
details 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors     

For Interact Leasing and For Interact Leasing and For Interact Leasing and For Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFinance LimitedFinance LimitedFinance Limited    

    

 

 

 

 

 

Place:Place:Place:Place: Ahmedabad 

Date:Date:Date:Date: 06/07/2017    

    

                    Sd/Sd/Sd/Sd/----    

NameNameNameName: Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah  

DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 06839008 

AddressAddressAddressAddress: B/2, Swapnil Apartment  

Vishwa Kunj, Char Rasta Paldi 

Ahmedabad-380007 

    

Sd/Sd/Sd/Sd/----    

NameNameNameName: Kamlesh Kanaiyalal Joshi 

 DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 05141194 

                AddressAddressAddressAddress: 18- 216,Adarshnagar 

Vijaynagar Road, Naranpura 

Ahmedabad 380013 
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Annexure Annexure Annexure Annexure ----    IIIIIIIIIIII    

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT    

    

    

1.1.1.1. OPERATING RESULTS OF THEOPERATING RESULTS OF THEOPERATING RESULTS OF THEOPERATING RESULTS OF THE    COMPANYCOMPANYCOMPANYCOMPANY    

    

During the Financial Year under consideration, the performance of the Company was 

satisfactory. Net Profit for the year 2016-17 stood at Rs. 1,953,591/- as against Net Profit of 

Rs. 1,063,282/- in the year 2015-16. Furthermore, the total revenue from operation for the 

year ended March 31st, 2017 stood at Rs. 8,675,770/- as compared to Rs. 7,187,148/- for the 

year 2015-16. 

 

2.2.2.2. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE ANDINDUSTRY STRUCTURE ANDINDUSTRY STRUCTURE ANDINDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND    DEVELOPMENTDEVELOPMENTDEVELOPMENTDEVELOPMENT    

    

Presently, the Company is engaged in the business of Leasing and Financing. India has a 

diversified financial sector undergoing rapid expansion, both in terms of strong growth of 

existing financial services firms and new entities entering the market. The Government of India 

has introduced several reforms to liberalize, regulate and enhance this industry. The 

Government has taken various measures to facilitate easy access to finance for Micro, Small and 

Medium Enterprises (MSMEs). With a combined push by both government and private sector, 

India is undoubtedly one of the world's most vibrant capital markets. Financial Sector of India is 

intrinsically strong, operationally sundry and exhibits competence and flexibility besides being 

sensitive to India’s economic aims of developing a market oriented, industrious and viable 

economy. 

 

3.3.3.3. THREATSTHREATSTHREATSTHREATS    

    

a. With the increase in business segment, the competition has increased from Domestic and 

other developed countries. 

b. Rise in inflation figures which would lead to increase in interest rates. 

c. Threat of stability of the system 

d. Volatility in markets likely to affect revenues and increase the cost of capital. 

 

4.4.4.4. PROSPECT &PROSPECT &PROSPECT &PROSPECT &    OUTLOOKOUTLOOKOUTLOOKOUTLOOK    

    

The Company presents the analysis of the company for the year 2016-2017 & its outlook for 

the future. This outlook is based on assessment of the current business environment. It may 

vary due to future economic & other developments, both in India and abroad. 

 

5.5.5.5. RISKS ANDRISKS ANDRISKS ANDRISKS AND    CONCERNSCONCERNSCONCERNSCONCERNS    

    

The Company has taken adequate preventive and precautionary measures to overcome all 

negative factors responsible for low trend to ensure steady growth. 
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6.6.6.6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIRINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIRINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIRINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR    ADEQUACYADEQUACYADEQUACYADEQUACY    

    

There are well-established procedures for Internal Controls for operations of the company. The 

finance & audit functions are well equipped with professionally experienced qualified personnel 

& play important roles in implementing the statutory obligations. The company has constituted 

Audit Committee for guidance and proper control of affairs of the company. 

 

7.7.7.7. HUMANHUMANHUMANHUMAN    RESOURCESRESOURCESRESOURCESRESOURCES    

    

Human Resources are highly valued assets at Interact Leasing and Finance Limited. The 

company seeks to attract, retain and nurture technical & managerial talent across its operations 

and continues to create, sustain the environment that brings out the best in our people with 

emphasis on training, learning & development. It aims at career progression and fulfilling 

satisfactory needs. Performance is recognized and rewarded through up gradation & job 

enrichment, performance incentives. 
 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors     

For Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance Limited    

    

 

 

 

 

 

Place:Place:Place:Place: Ahmedabad 

Date:Date:Date:Date: 06/07/2017    

    

                    Sd/Sd/Sd/Sd/----    

NameNameNameName: Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah  

DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 06839008 

AddressAddressAddressAddress: B/2, Swapnil Apartment  

Vishwa Kunj, Char Rasta Paldi 

Ahmedabad-380007 

    

Sd/Sd/Sd/Sd/----    

NameNameNameName: Kamlesh Kanaiyalal Joshi 

 DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 05141194 

                AddressAddressAddressAddress: 18- 216,Adarshnagar 

Vijaynagar Road, Naranpura 

Ahmedabad 380013 
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                                                                                                                           Annexure - IV 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICYNOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICYNOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICYNOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY    

 

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 178 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto, as amended from time to 

time. This policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

Senior Management has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC 

or the Committee) and has been approved by the Board of Directors. 

 

DEFINITIONSDEFINITIONSDEFINITIONSDEFINITIONS    

“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services 

rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961; 

 

“Key Managerial Personnel” means: 

(i) Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a Whole-time 

Director; 

(ii) Chief Financial Officer; 

(iii) Company Secretary;  and 

(iv) such other officer as may be prescribed. 

 

“Senior Managerial Personnel” means the personnel of the company who are members of its core 

management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would comprise all members of 

management of rank equivalent to General Manager and above, including all functional heads. 

 

OBJECTIVEOBJECTIVEOBJECTIVEOBJECTIVE    

    

The objective of the policy is to ensure that 

• the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 

and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully; 

• relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmarks; and 

• remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance  

objectives  appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 
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Role of the Committee:Role of the Committee:Role of the Committee:Role of the Committee:    

The role of the NRC will be the following: 

• To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence 

of a Director. 

• To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

• To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in 

Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy. 

• To carry out evaluation of Director’s performance. 

• To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior 

Management. 

• To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management. 

• To devise a policy on Board diversity, composition, size. 

• Succession planning for replacing Key Executives and overseeing. 

• To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/ or 

enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable. 

• To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance 

of its duties. 

 

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR PERSONNEL AND SENIOR PERSONNEL AND SENIOR PERSONNEL AND SENIOR 

MANAGEMENTMANAGEMENTMANAGEMENTMANAGEMENT    

    

(a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 

experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level 

and recommend his / her appointment, as per Company’s requirements. 

(b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience w.r.t. the 

position for which his/her appointment is considered. The Committee has authority to 

decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is 

sufficient/ satisfactory for the position. 

(c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as its Managing 

Director, Whole-time Director or Manager who has attained the age of seventy years.  

Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of 

seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution. 
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TERM / TENURETERM / TENURETERM / TENURETERM / TENURE    

a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director: 

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director, Whole-time 

Director or Manager for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall 

be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 

b) Independent Director 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the 

Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special 

resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. 

 

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such 

Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiration of three years of ceasing 

to become an Independent Director. 

 

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 

appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or 

indirectly. 

 

EVALUATIONEVALUATIONEVALUATIONEVALUATION    

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of Director, KMP and Senior 

Management Personnel yearly or at such intervals as may be considered necessary. 

 

REMOVALREMOVALREMOVALREMOVAL    

The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or 

Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and in compliance of the Companies Act, 

2013, rules and regulations made there under and the policy of the Company. 

 

RETIREMENTRETIREMENTRETIREMENTRETIREMENT    

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions 

of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain 

the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or 

otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company in compliance 

with the provisions of the Act. 
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POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNELDIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNELDIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNELDIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL    

    

(1)(1)(1)(1) Remuneration to Managing Director/ WholeRemuneration to Managing Director/ WholeRemuneration to Managing Director/ WholeRemuneration to Managing Director/ Whole----time Directorstime Directorstime Directorstime Directors::::    

(a) The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director/ Whole-time 

Directors/ Manager etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force and the 

approvals obtained from the Members of the Company. 

(b) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the 

Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to 

Managing Director/ Whole-time Directors. 

 

(2)   Remuneration to Non(2)   Remuneration to Non(2)   Remuneration to Non(2)   Remuneration to Non----    Executive/ Executive/ Executive/ Executive/ Independent Directors:Independent Directors:Independent Directors:Independent Directors:    

(a) The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other 

remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of 

sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. 

(b) All the remuneration of the Non- Executive/ Independent Directors (excluding 

remuneration for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 

2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force. The 

amount of such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as 

the case may be. 

(c) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be 

eligible to participate in any share based payment schemes of the Company. 

(d) Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive /Independent Directors for services rendered  

which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for 

the purposes of clause (b) above if the following conditions are satisfied: 

i) The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and 

ii) In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite qualification for 

the practice of that profession. 

(3) (3) (3) (3) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management:Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management:Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management:Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management:    

(a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and  Senior  Management  shall  consist  of 

fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance  with  the  provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

(b) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to Provident 

Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to time. 
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(c) The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the 

Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be 

decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered appropriate. 

 

IMPLEMENTATIONIMPLEMENTATIONIMPLEMENTATIONIMPLEMENTATION    

The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in 

supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered appropriate. The 

Committee may delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members. 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors By Order of the Board of Directors     

For Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance LimitedFor Interact Leasing and Finance Limited    

    

 

 

 

 

 

Place:Place:Place:Place: Ahmedabad 

Date:Date:Date:Date: 06/07/2017    

    

                                        Sd/Sd/Sd/Sd/----    

NameNameNameName: Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah  

DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 06839008 

AddressAddressAddressAddress: B/2, Swapnil Apartment  

Vishwa Kunj, Char Rasta Paldi 

Ahmedabad-380007 

    

    Sd/Sd/Sd/Sd/----    

NameNameNameName: Kamlesh Kanaiyalal Joshi 

 DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation: Director 

DINDINDINDIN: 05141194 

                AddressAddressAddressAddress: 18- 216,Adarshnagar 

Vijaynagar Road, Naranpura 

Ahmedabad 380013 
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                                                                                                                           Annexure-V
Form No. 3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Interact Leasing and Finance Limited 
289, Sobo Center South Bopal, Taluka 
Daskroi Ahmedabad GJ 380058 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by Interact Leasing and Finance Limited 
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided 
me/us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing my opinion thereon. 

 
Based on our verification of the Interact Leasing and Finance Limited books, papers, minute 
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the 
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 
the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that  the  Company has  proper Board-processes 
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 
made hereinafter: 

 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by Interact Leasing and Finance Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2017 according to the provisions of: 

 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 („SCRA‟) and the rules made there under; 
(iii The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992 („SEBI Act‟):- 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992; 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 
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and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; 
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
g. Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 

with client; 
h. The  Securities  and  Exchange   Board  of   India   (Delisting  of  Equity   Shares) 

Regulations, 2009, and 
i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

1998; 
 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
(ii)  SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
(iii)  The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Ahmadabad Stock Exchange 

Limited, 
 

 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 
 

• The company has made annual filing of forms for financial year 2015- 2016 within the time 
period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.  

• The Company didn’t file the form of Auditor’s appointment within the prescribed period. 

 
We further report that: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 
Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members‟ views are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes. 

 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

40 
 

 
 
We further report  that during the audit period the Company has made an application with 
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited for direct listing of its shares as per the criteria 
prescribed by the Exchange. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: - 06/07/2017 
Place: - New Delhi 

   For Sudhakar Jha & Co. 
 

                                           Sd/- 
        Sudhakar Jha     

                                    FCS No: - 7537   
CP No: - 10737 

 
 

 
 
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ANNEXURE-A and 
form part of an integral part of this report. 
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ANNEXURE-A 
 
 

To, 
The Members, 
Interact Leasing and Finance 
Limited 289, Sobo Center South 
Bopal, Taluka Daskroi Ahmedabad 
GJ 380058 

 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 

 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this secretarial record based on 
our audit. 
 

2. We have the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification 
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial record. We 
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books 

of the accounts of the company. 
 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 
to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 
of the company. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: - 06/07/2017 
Place: - New Delhi 

For Sudhakar Jha & Co. 
 

                                           Sd/- 
        Sudhakar Jha     

                                    FCS No: - 7537   
CP No: - 10737 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
To the Members of  
INTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED 
 

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of INTERACT  
LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED (‘the Company’) , which comprise the balance sheet as at 
31 March 2017, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the 
statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended and a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after 
referred to as “standalone Ind AS financial statements”).  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
  
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view 
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility  
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made thereunder.  
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial 
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
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purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.  
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 
  
Opinion  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, and its Profit  and its Cash 
Flow for the year ended on that date. 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
  
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issued 

by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we 
give in the “ Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
Order.  

 
2.  As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:  
 

a.   we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

 
b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

so far as it appears from our examination of those books;  
 

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;  

 
d. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014;  

 
e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st 
March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

 
f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure B”.  

 
g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:  
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i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 
position.  

                
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses.  
        

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its standalone Ind AS Financial 

Statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the 
period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance with 
the books of accounts maintained by the Company. Refer Note 12A to the standalone 
Ind AS Financial Statements.  

                
 
For, Arpan Chudgar & Associates Place: Ahmedabad 
Chartered Accountants  Date: 27.05.2017  
FRN: 133877W                                                                             
 
      Sd/- 
CA. Arpan Chudgar  
Proprietor 
M. No.: 131876 
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of  INTERACT LEASING AND 
FINANCE LIMITED 
 
Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements’ 
of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st 
March, 2017: 
 
 1)  (a) & (b) In Our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company does not have any Fixed Assets. Accordingly, these clauses are not 
applicable to the Company. 

 2) (a)  The physical verification of the inventories has been conducted at reasonable  interval 
by the management.  

 
     (b)  The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are 

reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its 
business.       

     (c)  The company has maintained proper records of inventory and no material discrepancies 
were noticed on such physical verification and the same have been properly dealt with 
in the books of accounts. 

 3)  (a) The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or 
other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). 

(b) In view of our comments in (a) above, no further comments are warranted on receipt of 
principal amount and rate of interest on such loan. 

(c)   In view of our comments in (a) above, no further comments are warranted on overdue 
amounts of more than rupees one lakh in respect of the loans granted to the bodies 
corporate listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. 

 4)   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in 
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.  

 
 5)   The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued 

by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard 
to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.  

 
 6)   As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central 

Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities 
carried on by the company.  

 
 7)  (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State 
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value 
added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According 
to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of the above were in arrears as at 31st March, 2017 for a period of more than six 
months from the date on when they become payable.  
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b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income 
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding 
on account of any dispute.  

 8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan 
either from financial institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures.  

 
 9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or 
further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions 
of Clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented 
upon.  

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers 
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.  

 
11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance 
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule 
V to the Companies Act, 2013;  

 
12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 

(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.  
 

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial 
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.  

 
14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company and hence not commented upon.  

 
15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors 
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 
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 16) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.  

 
 

 
For, Arpan Chudgar & Associates Place: Ahmedabad 
Chartered Accountants  Date: 27.05.2017  
FRN: 133877W 
                                                                                  
 
           Sd/- 
CA. Arpan Chudgar  
Proprietor 
M. No: 131876 
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements 
of INTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED  
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Interact Leasing and 
Finance Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting” criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
“Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 
the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Auditors’ Responsibility  
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of 
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 
effect on the financial statements.  
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls  Over Financial Reporting  
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  
 
Opinion  
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2017, based on “the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.  
 
 
For, Arpan Chudgar & Associates Place: Ahmedabad 
Chartered Accountants  Date: 27.05.2017  
FRN: 133877W 
                                                                                  
      Sd/- 
CA. Arpan Chudgar  
Proprietor 
M. No: 131876 
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NOTE No.
 As At 31st March, 

2017 

 As At 31st March, 

2016 

I EQUITY & LIABILITIES                             

                                                                                                                                  

1 SHARE HOLDER'S FUND

Share Capital 2 67,875,000.00            67,875,000.00             

Reserves & Surplus 3 3,156,435.00               1,202,844.00               

71,031,435.00            69,077,844.00             

2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) -                                -                                 

Unsecured Loans 4 1,300,000.00               1,000,000.00               

1,300,000.00               1,000,000.00               

3 CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade Payables 5 1,121,094.00               361,176.00                  

Other Current Liabilities 6 160,000.00                  150,000.00                  

Short Term Borrowings -                                -                                 

Short Term Provisions 7 932,939.00                  314,894.00                  

2,214,033.00               826,070.00                  

TOTAL 74,545,468.00            70,903,914.00             

II ASSETS   

                                                                                                                                   

1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS   

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets 8 30,500,000.00            30,500,000.00             

Long Term Loans & Advances -                                -                                 

Trade Receivables 9 1,393,216.00               -                                 

Other Non - Current Assets 10 460,000.00                  -                                 

32,353,216.00            30,500,000.00             

2 CURRENT ASSETS

Current Investments 11 4,500,000.00               7,000,000.00               

Inventories - Fabric 128,520.00                  -                                 

Trade Receivables -                                -                                 

Cash & Cash Equivalent 12 88,752.00                    377,771.00                  

Short Term Loans & Advances 13 36,917,740.00            32,843,528.00             

Other Current Assets 14 557,240.00                  182,615.00                  

42,192,252.00            40,403,914.00             

TOTAL 74,545,468.00            70,903,914.00             

1 to 20

Schedule referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet

As per our Separate Report of even date annexed

For Arpan Chudgar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 133877W

Sd/- Sd/-

CA. Arpan Chudgar Dharmik N. Shah Vandana Kumari Shivani Wadhwa

Proprietor Director Director Company Secretary

M. No.: 131876 DIN - 06839008 DIN - 07149250 M No. A39290

Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi

INTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST  MARCH, 2017

PARTICULARS

CIN - L65910GJ1989PLC095113

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial 

Statements

Sd/-
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NOTE No.
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

INCOME

I Revenue From Operations 15 5,735,766.00               5,361,005.00               

II Other Income 16 2,940,004.00               1,826,143.00               

III Total Revenue 8,675,770.00               7,187,148.00               

IV EXPENDITURE

Purchases of Stock in Trade 4,866,023.00               4,525,910.00               

Change in Inventories of Stock in Trade 17 (128,520.00)                 356,460.00                  

Employee Benefits Expense 18 414,000.00                  842,285.00                  

Depreciation & Amortization Expense  -                                -                                 

Other Expenses 19 676,315.00                  399,211.00                  

Total Expenditure 5,827,818.00               6,123,866.00               

V Profit before Exceptional and extraordinary Items and tax 2,847,952.00               1,063,282.00               

VI Exceptional Items -                                -                                 

VII Profit before extraordinary Items and tax 2,847,952.00               1,063,282.00               

VIII Extraordinary Items -                                -                                 

IX Profit before tax 2,847,952.00               1,063,282.00               

X Less: Tax Expense

  Current Tax 894,361.00                  -                                 

  Deferred Tax Adjustment - Cr / (Dr) -                                -                                 

  Tax Adjustments for Earlier Year

XI Profit / (Loss) After Taxes 1,953,591.00               1,063,282.00               

XII PROFIT / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 1,953,591.00               1,063,282.00               

XIII EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE:

Profit After Tax attributable to Equity Shareholders 1,953,591.00               1,063,282.00               

Number of Equity Shares 6,787,500.00               5,658,333.00               

Basic Earnings per share 20 0.29                              0.1879                          

Diluted Earnings per share

1 to 20

Schedule referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Profit and Loss Statement

As per our Separate Report of even date annexed

For Arpan Chudgar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 133877W

Sd/- Sd/-

CA. Arpan Chudgar Dharmik N. Shah Vandana Kumari Shivani Wadhwa

Proprietor Director Director Company Secretary

M.No.: 131876 DIN - 06839008 DIN - 07149250 M No. A39290

Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi

Sd/-

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial 

Statements

INTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

PARTICULARS

CIN - L65910GJ1989PLC095113
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 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit After Tax 1,953,591.00               1,063,282.00               

Adjustments For:

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses -                                -                                 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 1,953,591.00               1,063,282.00               

Adjustment For Working Capital Changes:

(Increase) /Decrease In Trade & Other Receivables (1,393,216.00)             -                                 

Increase /(Decrease) In Other Current Liabilities 10,000.00                    (28,824.00)                   

(Increase) /Decrease In Short Term Provision 618,045.00                  -                                 

(Increase) /Decrease In Short Term Loans and Advances (4,074,212.00)             (32,843,528.00)           

(Increase) /Decrease In Other Current Assets (374,625.00)                 356,460.00                  

Increase/(Decrease) In Short Term Borrowing -                                -                                 

Increase/(Decrease) In Trade & Other Payables 759,918.00                  -                                 

(Increase) /Decrease In Inventory (128,520.00)                 -                                 

Cash Generated From Operations: (2,629,019.00)             (31,452,610.00)           

Direct Tax Paid -                                -                                 

Net Cash From Operating Activities (2,629,019.00)             (31,452,610.00)           

B Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of  Fixed Assets -                                (30,500,000.00)           

Borrowed Loan 300,000.00                  1,000,000.00               

Current Investments 2,500,000.00               (7,000,000.00)              

Other Non-Current Assets (460,000.00)                 -                                 

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities 2,340,000.00               (36,500,000.00)           

C Cash Flow From Financing Activities:

Proceeds Of Short Term Borrowings -                                -                                 

Proceeds of Equity Share Capital -                                33,875,000.00             

Securities Premium  on Equity Share Capital -                                33,875,000.00             

TDS Paid -                                (182,615.00)                 

Net Cash Generated From Financing Activities -                                67,567,385.00             

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents (289,019.00)                 (385,225.00)                 

D Cash Balance & Cash Equivalents At The Beginning Of The 377,771.00                  762,996.00                  

E Cash Balance & Cash Equivalents At The End Of The Year 88,752.00                    377,771.00                  

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents (289,019.00)                 (385,225.00)                 

As per our report of even date attached

For Arpan Chudgar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 133877W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA. Arpan Chudgar Dharmik N. Shah Vandana Kumari Shivani Wadhwa

Proprietor Director Director Company Secretary

M. No.: 131876 DIN - 06839008 DIN - 07149250 M No. A39290

Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi

Sd/-

Particulars

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31St March, 2017

INTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
CIN - L65910GJ1989PLC095113

Note : The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in AS-3 issued by the Central Govt. under the 

Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014



 

 

53 
 

 

  

2 Share Capital

Number Amount Number Amount

Authorised Capital

Equity Share Of Rs 10 Each 9,000,000.00      90,000,000.00    9,000,000.00      90,000,000.00    

Issued, Subscribed And Paid Up Capital

Equity Share Of Rs 10 Each 6,787,500.00      67,875,000.00    6,787,500.00      67,875,000.00    

Total 6,787,500.00      67,875,000.00    6,787,500.00      67,875,000.00    

2(i) Reconciliation Of The Number Of Shares Outstanding At The Beginning And At The End Of The Year

Number Amount Number Amount

Equity Shares

At The Beginning Of The Year 6,787,500.00      67,875,000.00    3,400,000.00      34,000,000.00    

Issued During The Year -                        -                        3,387,500.00      33,875,000.00    

Redeemed or brought back during the period -                        -                        -                        -                        

Outstanding At The End Of The Year 6,787,500.00      67,875,000.00    6,787,500.00      67,875,000.00    

Right,Preference and Restriction attached to Share

2(ii) Details Of The Shares Of The Company Held By Each Shareholder Holding More Than 5% Shares

 Number of 

Shares hold 
 % of Holding 

 Number of 

Shares hold 
 % of Holding 

Samrat Offset Pvt. Ltd. 700,000.00         10.31% 700,000.00          10.31%

700,000.00         10.31% 700,000.00          10.31%

INTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

The Company has only one class of Equity Share having a par value Rs. 10.00 per Share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The

dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of

interim dividend. In the event of liquidition, the Equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of

all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

As At 31st March, 2017

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st Mar, 2017

As At 31st March, 2017

Particulars

Particular

Particulars

As At 31st March, 2016

As At 31st March, 2016

As At 31st March, 2016

As At 31st March, 2017

CIN - L65910GJ1989PLC095113
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3 Reserve & Surplus

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

a Surplus In Statement Of Profit And Loss

As Per Last Balance Sheet 1,202,844.00               (33,735,438.00)           

Add:- Profit/(Loss) For The Year 1,953,591.00               1,063,282.00               

Closing Balance (a) 3,156,435.00               (32,672,156.00)           

b Share Premium A/c -                                33,875,000.00             

Closing Balance (b) -                                33,875,000.00             

Total 3,156,435.00               1,202,844.00               

4 Non-Current Liabilities

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Unsecured Loans 1,300,000.00               1,000,000.00               

Total 1,300,000.00               1,000,000.00               

5 Trade Payable

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Sundry Creditors 1,121,094.00               361,176.00                  

Total 1,121,094.00               361,176.00                  

6 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Audit Fees Payable 110,000.00                  80,000.00                    

Accounting Charges Payable 20,000.00                    5,000.00                       

Unpaid Salary 30,000.00                    65,000.00                    

Total 160,000.00                  150,000.00                  

7 Short Term Provision

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Provision for Legal and Professional Fees Payable 38,578.00                    314,894.00                  

Provision for Income Tax for FY 2016-17 894,361.00                  -                                 

Total 932,939.00                  314,894.00                  

INTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2017

CIN - L65910GJ1989PLC095113
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8 Fixed Assets 

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Capital WIP ( DIP Varsha Buildcon Pvt Ltd) 30,500,000.00            30,500,000.00             

Total 30,500,000.00            30,500,000.00             

9 Trade Receivables

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Sundry Debtors 1,393,216.00               -                                 

Total 1,393,216.00               -                                 

10 Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Listing Fees 460,000.00                  -                                 

Total 460,000.00                  -                                 

11 Investments

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Touchline Sec. Pvt Ltd. 4,500,000.00               3,000,000.00               

Wadiwala Commodities -                                4,000,000.00               

Total 4,500,000.00               7,000,000.00               

12 Cash & Cash Equivalent

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Cash On Hand 28,600.00                    298,000.00                  

Balance With Bank 60,152.00                    79,771.00                    

Total 88,752.00                    377,771.00                  

12A Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes post Demonetization

Particulars SBNs
 Other Denominations 

Notes 
 Total 

Closing Cash in Hand as on 08.11.2016 -                            1,560.00                       1,560.00                      

(+) Permitted Receipts -                            62,250.00                    62,250.00                    

(-) Permitted Payments -                            (30,000.00)                   (30,000.00)                   

(-) Amount Deposited in Banks -                            -                                -                                

Closing Cash in Hand as on 30.12.2016 -                            33,810.00                    33,810.00                    

13 Short Term Loans and Advances

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

ABS Food Ingredients 1,082,020.00               1,028,366.00               

Arcoy Industries (India) Pvt. Ltd 26,600,417.00            26,021,010.00             

Venkateshwara Corporation 4,704,050.00               5,794,152.00               

Keyur Jayrambhai Patel 1,531,253.00               -                                 

Rare Ethnic 2,000,000.00               -                                 

Virgo Design 1,000,000.00               -                                 

Total 36,917,740.00            32,843,528.00             

14 Other Current Assets

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

TDS Receivable for FY 2015-16                    182,615.00                    182,615.00 

TDS Receivable for FY 2016-17 290,875.00                  -                                 

V Kumar and Associates 55,000.00                    -                                 

Prepaid Listing Fees 28,750.00                    -                                 

Total 557,240.00                  182,615.00                  
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15 Revenue from Operation

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Sale of Fabric 5,735,766.00               5,361,005.00               

Total 5,735,766.00               5,361,005.00               

16 Other Income

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March,2015 

 For the Year 31st 

March,2014 

Other Income 2,940,004.00               1,826,143.00               

Total 2,940,004.00               1,826,143.00               

17 Change in Inventories of Stock in Trade

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Opeing Stock of Fabric                                     -                      356,460.00 

Closing Stock of Fabric 128,520.00                                                      -   

Total (128,520.00)                 356,460.00                  

18 Employees Benefits Expences

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Salary And Wages 414,000.00                  780,000.00                  

Staff Welfare -                                62,285.00                    

Total 414,000.00                  842,285.00                  

19 Other Expences

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Accountancy Charges                      30,000.00                      60,000.00 

Audit Fee 30,000.00                    30,000.00                    

Bank Charges 9,418.00                      229.00                          

Conveyance 102,000.00                  121,636.00                  

Discount Allowed 10.00                            -                                 

Freight Inward -                                36,125.00                    

Interest on Tax 126,076.00                  -                                 

Interest on TDS 3,750.00                      -                                 

Legal & Professional Charges 38,578.00                    -                                 

Listing Fees 143,750.00                  -                                 

Office Maintainance Expenses 150,000.00                  64,700.00                    

Printing & Stationary 8,550.00                      24,110.00                    

RTA Expenses 17,783.00                    62,411.00                    

TDS Late Payment Charges 16,400.00                    -                                 

Total 676,315.00                  399,211.00                  

20 Earning Per Shares

Particulars
 For the Year 31st 

March, 2017 

 For the Year 31st 

March, 2016 

Profit After Tax 1,953,591.00               1,063,282.00               

Weighted Average Number Of Equity Shares Basis & Diluted 6,787,500.00               5,658,333.00               

Nominal Value Of Shares(Rs) 10.00                            10.00                            

Earning Per Share Basis & Diluted(Rs) 0.29                              0.19                               
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

BACKGROUND AND OPERATIONS

1 Significant accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation

1.2 Use of estimates

1.3 Revenue recognition  

1.4 Expenditure

1.5 Fixed assets

i) Tangible Assets

ii) Intangible Assets

INTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in

India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act") /

Companies Act, 1956 ("the 1956 Act"), as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the

historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with

those followed in the previous year except for change in the accounting policy for  depreciation as more fully described in Note 1.6

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Examples of such estimates include estimates of income

taxes, employment retirement benefit plans, provision for doubtful debts and advances and estimated useful life of fixed assets.

Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and

future periods.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company, the revenue can be

reliably measured and as per the management's assessment no significant uncertainty exists regarding realisation of the

consideration. 

Expenses are accounted for on the accrual basis and provisions are made for all known losses and liabilities. 

Fixed assets are stated at the cost of acquisition including incidental costs related to acquisition and installation less accumulated

depreciation. The actual cost capitalized includes material cost, freight, installation costs, duties and taxes, finance charges and

other incidental expenses incurred during the construction / installation stage.

Fixed Assets acquired during business acquisitions are accounted for at the fair market value of the   assets.

Fixed assets under construction and cost of assets not ready for use before the year-end, are disclosed as capital work in progress.

Intangible assets acquired in a business acquisition are recorded at fair value basis determined by the management of the

Company. Other Intangible Assets are stated at cost.

CIN - L65910GJ1989PLC095113

The Company is primarily engaged in the Wholesale business of Fabric, Cloth and secondarily it is enagaged in the business of

Leasing and Finance and it is within the Geographical reportable segment Viz India. As such no seprate and Gegraphical reportable

segment information as per accounting standard 17 (segment reporting) has been furnished in the accounts. The registered office

of the company is situated at  289, Sobo Center, South Bopal, Taluka: Daskroi, Ahmedabad - 380058
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1.6 Depreciation /Amortization

 

Furniture & Fixtures6 Years

Computers 3 Years

Office Equipments 5 Years

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the lower of the useful life or the period of the lease.

1.7 Leases

Operating leases

1.8 Taxation

1.9 Retirement benefits, if any

Gratuity:

Depreciation on fixed assets except leasehold improvements is provided on the straight-line method over their estimated useful

lives, as determined by the management, at the rates which are equal to or higher than the rates prescribed under Schedule II of

the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation is charged on a pro-rata basis for assets purchased/sold during the year. The

management’s estimate of the useful life of the various fixed assets is as follows:

Liability with regard to gratuity is accrued based on actuarial valuations at the balance sheet date, carried out by an independent

actuary. Gains and losses arising out of actuarial evaluations are recognised immediately in the Profit and Loss account as income

or expense.  

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line method over their estimated useful lives. 'The estimated useful life of the 

intangible assets and the amortisation period are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortisation period is revised 

to reflect the changed pattern, if any. 

Fixed assets acquired through acquisition of business purchase are depreciated over remaining useful life of 5 years as estimated

by an approved valuer.

For these class of assets based on internal assessment carried out by technical team , the management believes that the useful 

Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over

the lease term.

Income tax expenses comprise current tax and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of the timing differences

between the accounting income and taxable income for the period). The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding

deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance

sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in

the future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are

recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed for the appropriateness

of their carrying values at each balance sheet date. 

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vested

employees, at retirement or termination of employment, an amount based on the respective employee’s last drawn salary and the

years of employment with the Company. 



 

 

59 
 

  

1.10 Earnings per share

1.11 Impairment of assets

1.12 Provisions and Contingent liabilities

1.13 Borrowing Costs

1.14 Investments

1.15

The IG on Auditor's Report under Rule 11(d) of the Companies ( Audit and Auditors) Amendment Rules, 2017 and Amendment to 

Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 issued by the ICAI dated 15 April, 2017. The Auditor is required to disclose the Specified 

Bank Notes deposited by the Company during post Demonetization i.e from 8th Nov, 2016 to 31st Dec, 2016. The same has been 

disclosed in Note 12A of Financial Statements.

Trade investments are the investments made to enhance the Company's business interests. Investments are either classified as

long term or current investments, based upon management's intention at the time of purchase. Long term investments are stated

at cost and provision is made to recognize any decline, other than temporary determined separately for each investment. Current

investments are stated at lower of the cost and fair value. The comparison of cost and fair value is done separately in respect of

each category of investments.

In determining earnings per share, the company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post tax effect of any extra

ordinary /exceptional item. Basic earning per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year. Diluted earning per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during

the year and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding at the year end, except where the results would be anti dilutive.

Impairment loss, if any, is provided to the extent, the carrying amount of assets exceeds their recoverable amount. 

Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price, and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated

future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources

will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. A disclosure of a contingent liability

is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of

resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is

remote, no provision or disclosure is made.    

Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes post Demonetization

Borrowing Costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of cost of the asset. A

qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. Other borrowing costs are

recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
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1.16 Related Party Transactions

i)

a) Person Having Substaintial Interest

b) Key Managerial Person

Vandana Kumari
Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah

ii)

-             

-             

-             

-                 -                           -           -            -             -                                                   

Director Remuneration
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3/2
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In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard – 18 on Related Party Disclosures, the names of the related parties where control exists and with whom

transactions have taken place during the year and description of relationships as identified and certified by the management are given below:

The following transactions were carried out during the year with the related parties in the ordinary course of business

Particulars Key Managerial Person Persons having substantial Interest Total

Closing Balance

Vandana Kumari Dharmik Narendrakumar Shah

-                                                

-             

1.17 Earnings per Equity share (EPS)

S.No Particulars Reference Year ended Year ended

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

a. Net profit/ (Loss) attributable to equity sharesholders (Rs.)A 1953591.00 1063282.00

b. B 6787500.00 5658333.00

c. C 10.00 10.00

d. Basic Earnings/(Loss) per equity shares (Rs.) A/B 0.29 0.19

e. Diluted Earnings/ (loss) per equiry shares (Rs.) A/B 0.29 0.19

1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21 All figures are in Indian Rupees.

For Arpan Chudgar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 133877W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA. Arpan Chudgar Dharmik N. Shah Vandana Kumari Shivani Wadhwa

Proprietor Director Director Company Secretary

M. No.: 131876 DIN - 06839008 DIN - 07149250 M No. A39290

Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017 Date: 27.05.2017

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
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Previous year figures have been 

*Figures Net of Service Tax

Weighted Average Number of Equity 

Face Value per Share (Rs.)

Sd/-

Certain Debit/Credit balances included in Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Short/Long Term Loans and Advances, Other Current Assets and Current Liablities are pending

for confirmation and consequential reconciliation.

 Previous year figures are regrouped / reclassified to the extent necessary for reporting purposes. 

The Company has not received intimation from suppliers regarding the status under Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and based on the

information available with the Company there are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
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                                                                                                                ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------TeaTeaTeaTear Herer Herer Herer Here--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    

                                                                                                                                                            INTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITEDINTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITEDINTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITEDINTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED    

                                                                                                                                                                                            CIN:CIN:CIN:CIN: L65910GJ1989PLC095113L65910GJ1989PLC095113L65910GJ1989PLC095113L65910GJ1989PLC095113    

Regd. Off: Regd. Off: Regd. Off: Regd. Off: 289, SOBO CENTER SOUTH BOPAL, TALUKA 289, SOBO CENTER SOUTH BOPAL, TALUKA 289, SOBO CENTER SOUTH BOPAL, TALUKA 289, SOBO CENTER SOUTH BOPAL, TALUKA DASKROI AHMEDABAD GJ 380058DASKROI AHMEDABAD GJ 380058DASKROI AHMEDABAD GJ 380058DASKROI AHMEDABAD GJ 380058    

    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                ATTENDANCE SLIPATTENDANCE SLIPATTENDANCE SLIPATTENDANCE SLIP    

 

Name of the Shareholder (in Block Letter)  : 

Regd.  Folio No. /DP. Id/ Client Id : 

Name of the Proxy (s) (in Block Letter)         : 

(to be filled in, if a proxy attends instead 

of a member) 

No. of Shares held : 

 

I certify that I am a registered Shareholders/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the 

Company. 

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company at 289, SOBO 

CENTER SOUTH BOPAL, TALUKA DASKROI AHMEDABAD Ahmedabad GJ 380058 at 2.00 P.M. on 

Wednesday 9th August, 2017. 

 

…………………………………………………                                        …………………………………… 

    

Member’s/Proxy’s Name in BLOCK Letters                       Member’s/Proxy’s Name in BLOCK Letters                       Member’s/Proxy’s Name in BLOCK Letters                       Member’s/Proxy’s Name in BLOCK Letters                                                                                               Member’s/Proxy’s SignatureMember’s/Proxy’s SignatureMember’s/Proxy’s SignatureMember’s/Proxy’s Signature    

    

Note:Note:Note:Note:    

    

(1)(1)(1)(1) Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting 

Hall.Hall.Hall.Hall.    

(2)(2)(2)(2) Member’s Signatures should be in accordance with the specimen signatures Member’s Signatures should be in accordance with the specimen signatures Member’s Signatures should be in accordance with the specimen signatures Member’s Signatures should be in accordance with the specimen signatures 

registered with the Companyregistered with the Companyregistered with the Companyregistered with the Company    

(3)(3)(3)(3) Please bringPlease bringPlease bringPlease bring    your copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meetingyour copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meetingyour copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meetingyour copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meeting    

    

*   Applicable for Members holding shares in physical form.*   Applicable for Members holding shares in physical form.*   Applicable for Members holding shares in physical form.*   Applicable for Members holding shares in physical form.    
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                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Form No. MGTForm No. MGTForm No. MGTForm No. MGT----11111111    

    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            Proxy FormProxy FormProxy FormProxy Form    

    [Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)    of the Companiesof the Companiesof the Companiesof the Companies    

                                                                                                                                                                                            (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014](Management and Administration) Rules, 2014](Management and Administration) Rules, 2014](Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]    

 

 

CIN :CIN :CIN :CIN : L65910GJ1989PLC095113 

Name of the company Name of the company Name of the company Name of the company :::: INTERACT LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED    

Registered Office : Registered Office : Registered Office : Registered Office : 289, SOBO CENTER SOUTH BOPAL, TALUKA DASKROI AHMEDABAD Ahmedabad 

GJ 380058    

Name of the Member(s)Name of the Member(s)Name of the Member(s)Name of the Member(s)    ::::    

     

Registered AddressRegistered AddressRegistered AddressRegistered Address    : 

     

EEEE----mail IDmail IDmail IDmail ID    : 

     

FolioFolioFolioFolio    No/DPID No.No/DPID No.No/DPID No.No/DPID No.    : 

     

Client ID No.Client ID No.Client ID No.Client ID No.    : 

    

    

I/We, being the member(s) of ………………….. shares of the above named  company, hereby 

appoint. 

 

1.Name………………………………………………………..,E- mail ID………………………………………… 

Address …………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

Signature…………………………., or failing him/her 

 

2. Name………………………………………………………..,E- mail ID………………………………………… 

Address……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Signature…………………………., or failing him/her 

 

3.Name………………………………………………………..,E- mail ID………………………………………… 

Address ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Signature…………………………., 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

63 
 

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the the the the 22228888thththth    Annual Annual Annual Annual 

General MeetingGeneral MeetingGeneral MeetingGeneral Meeting of the company, to be held on Wednesday the 9th August, 2017 at 2.00 PM at 

289, SOBO CENTER SOUTH BOPAL, TALUKA DASKROI AHMEDABAD Ahmedabad GJ 380058 and at 

any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below : 

 

 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESSORDINARY BUSINESSORDINARY BUSINESSORDINARY BUSINESS    

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

year ended 31st March 2017 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the 

Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To ratify appointment of Auditors and Fix their Remuneration for the year 2017-18. 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESSSPECIAL BUSINESSSPECIAL BUSINESSSPECIAL BUSINESS    

    

1.    To Change the Name of the Company from “Interact Leasing And Finance Limited” to “Rhythm   

        Retail Limited.” 

2.     To Change the main objects of the Company. 

    

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signed this………….. day of…………………2017 

 

………………………….                                   ………………………………… 

Signature of shareholder               Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

 

    

Note: Note: Note: Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 

Meeting. 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp 


